Mike Kuo

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: February24 2004 Tuesday 10:27 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: ting@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw; cert@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: FW: Leadtek Research Inc., FCC ID:12ILR9821S, AN04T3663
Hi Mike,

Here are our responses to your questions:

Question #1: In the request for confidentiality letter, operational
description is listed. However, the information contains in the operational
description are those information in the user nanual. Please either renove
the user nanual information fromthe operational description or renove

operational description file fromthe request for confidentiality letter.

Our Response #1: The confidentiality request for operational description is withdrawn (refer to the revised letter as
attached.)

Question #2: Pl ease provi de 20dB Bandwi dth test data per section 15.247 (a)
(1) requirement.
Our Response #2: Please refer to Section 7.4 (Page 20 &21), on which you might find the 20dB Bandwidth data.

Please try to give the grant ASAP if there is no further question. Thank you for your efforts.

Best Rgds,
WK

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

"CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>

2004/02/25 10:41 AM

F W: Leadtek Research I nc. , FCC I D: 121 LR9821S,

————— Original Message-----
From CERTADM

2/25/2004

ANO4T36



Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2004 6:40 PM
To: M ke Kuo
Subj ect: Leadtek Research Inc., FCC ID:|121LR9821S, ANO4T3663

Not i ce_cont ent

Question #1: In the request for confidentiality letter, operationa
description is listed. However, the information contains in the operationa
description are those information in the user nanual. Please either renove
the user nanual information fromthe operational description or renove
operational description file fromthe request for confidentiality letter.

Question #2: Pl ease provide 20dB Bandwi dth test data per section 15.247 (a)
(1) requirenent.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

The itens indicated above nmust be subnmitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-nmail date may result in
application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the name of the sender

2/25/2004



